State of Florida

Jublic Serfice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 4, 2004

TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
FROM: Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, General Counsel M /,;,)" o

RE: Docket No. 020868-TL - Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for
investigation of wireless carriers' request for BellSouth to provide
telecommunications service outside BellSouth's exchange.

Please add these documents to the Docket file for Docket No. 020868-TL.

DOCUMENT NUMBIR -DATS
06362 Jum-72
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Adam Teitzman

From: Laura.Gallagher@dbr.com
Sent:  Friday, May 28, 2004 12:17 PM

To: Adam Teitzman; Nancy Sims; Michael Gross; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Susan Masterton; Nancy
White
Cc: Michael Barrett; Shevie Brown; robert. mcnamara@nextel.com; Laura.Phillips@dbr.com

Subject: RE: Docket No. 020868-TL

Adam,

We agree with BellSouth and Sprint. It is our understanding that the FCC is prepared to rule on the
separate petitions pending in CC Docket No. 01-92, including the Sprint Petition for Declaratory Ruling.
While the more general Notice of Proposed rulemaking pending in that docket may take some time to
resolve, it is our understanding that the FCC will rule on the individual petitions separately and in the
near future. Thus, we believe the Florida Public Service Commission should continue to hold the
proceeding in abeyance until FCC action on the Sprint Petition in FCC Docket No. 01-92.

Regards,

Laura Gallagher

Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP
1500 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005
202-354-1325 (ph)
202-842-8465 (fax)
laura.gallagher@dbr.com

From: Adam Teitzman [mailto:ATeitzma@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 3:04 PM

To: Nancy Sims; Gallagher, Laura S.; Michael Gross; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; joel.margolis@nextel.com;
Susan Masterton; Nancy White

Cc: Michael Barrett; Shevie Brown

Subject: Docket No. 020868-TL

RE: Docket No. 020868-TL; Petition by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. for investigation of wireless carriers'
request for BellSouth to provide telecommunications service
outside BellSouth's exchange.

Staff would like a status update on this matter. It has now
been held in abeyance for over 1 year awaiting the resolution by
the FCC of Sprint's Petition for Declaratory Ruling, CC Docket
No. 01-92. To my knowledge this matter ig still pending before
the FCC. Should the Commission continue to hold this docket in
abeyance at this time? Please let me know so staff can address
the scheduling of this docket accordingly.

6/7/2004
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Thanks.

Adam Teitzman

Senior Attorney

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
(850)413-6175
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This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged.
Uniess you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee),
you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information
contained in the message. If you have received the message in error,

please advise the sender by reply e-mail@dbr.com, and delete the message.

Thank you very much.

6/7/2004
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Adam Teitzman

From: Susan Masterton
Sent:  Friday, May 28, 2004 10:06 AM

To: Nancy White; Adam Teitzman; Nancy Sims; laura.gallagher@dbr.com; Michael Gross; Vicki Gordon
Kaufman; joel.margolis@Nextel.com

Cc: Michael Barrett; Shevie Brown; Meza, James; Fatool, Vicki
Subject: RE: Bocket No. 020868-TL

Sprint agrees.

Susan S. Masterton

Attorney - Sprint External Affairs
1313 Blair Stone Road

P.O. Box 2214

Tallahassee, FL. 32316-2214
Phone: 850-599-1560

Fax: 850-878-0777
susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com

From: White, Nancy [mailto:Nancy.White@bellsouth.com]

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2004 9:31 AM

To: Adam Teitzman; Sims, Nancy H; laura.gallagher@dbr.com; Michael Gross; Vicki Gordon
Kaufman; joel.margolis@Nextel.com; Masterton, Susan S [CC]

Cc: Michael Barrett; Shevie Brown; Meza, James; Fatoo!, Vicki

Subject: RE: Docket No. 020868-TL

It is BellSouth's opinion that this matter should continue in abeyance until such time as the FCC
rules on Sprint's Petition for Declaratory Ruling. Thank you. Nancy White

From: Adam Teitzman [mailto:ATeitzma@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 3:04 PM

To: Sims, Nancy H; laura.gallagher@dbr.com; Michael Gross; Vicki Gordon Kaufman;
joel.margolis@nextel.com; Susan Masterton; White, Nancy

Cc: Michael Barrett; Shevie Brown

Subject: Docket No. 020868-TL

RE: Docket No. 020868-TL; Petition by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. for investigation of wireless
carriers’ request for BellSouth to provide
telecommunications service outside BellSouth’s exchange.

Staff would like a status update on this matter. It
has now been held in abeyance for over 1 year awaiting
the resolution by the FCC of Sprint's Petition for
Declaratory Ruling, CC Docket No. 01-92. To my knowledge

6/7/2004
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thig matter is still pending before the FCC. Should the
Commission continue to hold this docket in abeyance at
this time? Please let me know so staff can address the
scheduling of this docket accordingly.

Thanks.

Adam Teitzman

Serfior Attorney

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
(850)413-6175
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers.
113
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Adam Teitzman

From: Nancy White
Sent:  Friday, May 28, 2004 9:31 AM

To: Adam Teitzman; Nancy Sims; laura.gallagher@dbr.com; Michael Gross; Vicki Gordon Kaufman;
joel.margolis@Nextel.com; Susan Masterton

Cc: Michael Barrett; Shevie Brown; Meza, James; Fatool, Vicki
Subject: RE: Décket No. 020868-TL

It is BellSouth's opinion that this matter should continue in abeyance until such time as the FCC rules on Sprint's
Petition for Declaratory Ruling. Thank you. Nancy White

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
Telecommunications, Inc. for investigation of wireless carriers’
request for BellSouth to provide telecommunications service
outside BellSouth’s exchange.

staff would like a status update on this matter. It has now
been held in abeyance for over 1 year awaiting the resolution by
the FCC of Sprint's Petition for Declaratory Ruling, CC Docket
No. 01-92. To my knowledge this matter is still pending before
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
Florida Public Service Commisgssion
(850)413-6175
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The informaticn transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from all computers. 113
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